
From: Megan Tzanoukakis
To: r5hearingclerk
Subject: Read: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Sussex IM, Inc. (Sussex, Wisconsin); Docket

number: FIFRA-05-2024-0012
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 3:54:41 PM

Your message 
   To: Megan Tzanoukakis
   Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Sussex IM, Inc. (Sussex, Wisconsin); Docket number: FIFRA-05-2024-0012
   Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 12:32:02 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US &amp; Canada)
 was read on Tuesday, September 10, 2024 3:54:14 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US &amp; Canada).

Disclaimer
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to
receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber
resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential
capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the
movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.
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